

INTRO

Motion Designer experienced in fast paced, high-end environments for Emmy award winning companies such as VICE and ViacomCBS. Has completed numerous projects from concept of design to detailed animation, within collaborative and independent settings. Knows the importance of communication and longstanding relationships, from involvement within global content powerhouses, to personal small-scale designer client interactions. Pursues challenges with a curious mind and enthusiastic attitude, with an eagerness to not only learn from every problem, but counter with creative solutions. Lives, breathes, and loves creating stories through art, for entertainment or to tell something more. So, let's begin.

SKILLS

2D Animation
2D Design
Illustration
2D Character Rigging
Character Animation
Concept Development
Cel Animation
Vector Animation
Kinetic Typography
Editing
3D Animation
3D Modeling
Compositing
Projection Mapping
Guitar
Song Writing

SOFTWARE

After Effects
Photoshop
Illustrator
Premiere pro
Indesign
Final Cut Pro
Mad Mapper
Maya
Cinema 4d
Ableton Live

EDUCATION

SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF ART AND DESIGN

Bachelor of Fine Arts In
Motion Media Design
Savannah, GA 2014 - 2018

EXPERIENCE

CBS SPORTS

Manhattan, NY
Aug 2019 - Present

| Motion Designer

Motion designer creating graphics for broadcasts such as NFL, College Football, College Basketball, and Golf. Designed special graphics for air on *Super Bowl LIV*, *NFL Today*, *College Football Today*, *NCAA* and *The Masters*. Works closely with creative director, producers, and editors to build compelling promotional sports graphics with quick turn around to meet airtime. Projects consist of branding elements such as lower thirds, tease texts, player transitions, bio bumpers, and more.

SIMON & SCHUSTER

Manhattan, NY
Jul 2019 - Dec 2019

| Motion Designer

Worked remotely with the Simon & Schuster internal video team to create video graphics for YouTube, and social media videos promoting notable authors and books. Projects consist of full trailer length animated promotional pieces to lower thirds, title cards, and kinetic type requests.

VICE NEWS

Brooklyn, NY
Oct 2018 - Aug 2019

| Motion Designer

Motion designer for *VICE News Tonight* show on HBO. Collaborated with lead graphic designer, illustrators, motion designers and editors to create informative yet entertaining show segments. Designed and animated under tight deadlines to create large-scale high-quality content while multi-tasking daily quick turnaround graphic assignments.

SCTV

Cape Cod, MA
Oct 2014 - Present

| Motion Designer, Graphic Designer, Illustrator

Freelance motion designer, graphic designer, and animator for multitude of projects that came in through the Sandwich Community Television broadcasting station. Projects included animated promotional videos for local events such as the *First Night Sandwich*, advertising posters for show podcasts, and animated info-graphics for public town proposals.

DEAN COE BOOKS

Cape Cod, MA
Jan 2014 - Dec 2017

| Illustrator, Graphic Designer

Co-illustrator in the popular, *Cape Cod Times* featured children's book series, *Chesterton the Weasel*. Responsibilities included being in charge of character design and concept layout for illustrative pages in the first four books. Worked as solo illustrator and book layout designer for final picture book in the series, *Chesterton Saves the Cottontails*.

PROJECTS AND OTHER AGENCIES

Cape Cod, MA / Savannah, GA / Atlanta, GA / New York, NY | 2014 - Present

Commercial freelance projects include, logo design, logo animation, Photoshop pictures/posters, info-graphics, social media graphics and documentary graphics. Passion projects includes projection mapping, music videos, game montages, and feature film title sequence.

Interests include soccer, muay thai, running, Nerf, music performance, virtual and non-virtual games.